From: Pete, Aaron

Sent: 3/18/2013 1:27:34 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Things ok for today?

Hi Laura, I had to bump the meeting to 3:30 pm - 4:30 pm because the General is coming in late from
Sacramento. I have not received a response from anyone except you. Hope all is ok with this time change.

Thank you,
Aaron K. Pete
SED Administration, 3-2179

From: Doll, Laura {mailto.LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 1:21 PM
To: Pete, Aaron

Subject: Things ok for today?

I'm at an offsite in san ramon and couldn't take your call. Are things ok for the meeting time change today?
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